Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 01 October 2024 10:08

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; praveennagori@rediffmail.com
Subject: RE: change of email id

Hi Omkar,

Please check Navision for below vendor inn all entity

misrimal bhabuthmal & bros

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 October 2024 09:57

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; praveennagori@rediffmail.com
Subject: RE: change of email id

Kindly share vendor code or vendor name

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 September 2024 12:52

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; praveennagori@rediffmail.com
Subject: FW: change of email id

HI Omkar,

Please update new Email ID AS Per trail mail for all entity where Ledger available



mbhotelware@gmail.com

From: praveennagori@rediffmail.com <praveennagori@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 30 September 2024 12:39

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: change of email id

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

misrimal bhabuthmal & bros company's new email id is mbhotelware@gmail.com, please resend the mail to convey your mail to us

thanks and regards,

misrimal bhabuthmal & bros

9845024846 /9019711718



